Marguerite Lockard 03/ 072-TL(~

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2004 4:25 PM
To: Felicia Banks

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 03559-04

ok, thanks. ! ORIGINAL

————— Original Message-----

From: Felicia Banks

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2004 4:24 PM
To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Kay Flynn; Lisa Harvey

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 03559-04

Although, this motion is an unusual way to dispense with the request for confidential, it
will suffice to declassify the information per Beth Keating.

Thanks .

————— Original Message-----

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2004 4:02 PM
To: Lisa Harvey,; Felicia Banks

Cc: Kay Flynn

""" Subject: Confidential DN 03559-04

CCA rec'd. on April éth a motion to withdraw request for specified confidential
classification by BellSouth. (DN 04319-04).

Per this motion, i am going to declassify confidential DN 03559-04 {BellSouth's additional
information related to additional assertions filed 2/26/04) & place this document in the
docket file.

Do you agree with this action ?7?7727?

thanks.
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